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Re :Notice in accordance with Article, 16(-1) of the Waste Management (Licensind 
Regulations 

Dear Mr Leahy 

I am to refer to the above re lication for a waste licence relating to a facility 
arbour Road, Foynes, County 
2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste 

Agency to decide on the application. 

Please provide complete answers to each question. 

ARTPCEE 16(1) - FURTHER INFORMATION, PAIRTkPCn 

1, Clarify in writing if Greenport Environmental Limited (in re 
like to progress with the current waste licence application. 

2. Clarify how Greenport Environmental .Limited (in receivership) 
satisfy the requirements of Section 40(7)(c) of the Waste Mana 
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Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summaq (EIS and ' 

Application Form), which reflects the further information you supply in compliance 
with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on the relevant non-technical 
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